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Contact: Alix Carpenter

Phone: 029228 6472

Email:  alix.carpenter@planning.nsw.qov.au
Ourref: MP 08_0236

Mr Craig Harris

Assistant Project Director
Googong Township Pty Ltd
PO Box 1000

Civic Square ACT 2608

Dear Mr Harris

Subject: Googong Township Water Cycle Project (MP 08_0236)

| refer to your letter dated 9 October 2015 submitting the Water Management Plan Googong
Township Integrated Water Cycle Project, October 2015 (version 10) for the Secretary's
approval, in accordance with condition D8.

The Department has reviewed the Water Management Plan and notes that it addresses
potential impacts on surface water and groundwater systems for the operation of the project.
The Department considers that the document addresses the requirements of condition D8 of the
project approval.

As Nominee of the Secretary, | wish to advise you that the Water Management Plan Googong
Township Integrated Water Cycle Project, October 2015 (version 10) is approved in accordance
with condition D8.

Should you have any further queries regarding this matter, please contact Alix Carpenter on the
above contact details.

Yours sincerely

per \6oes

irector
Infrastructure Assessments
Nominee of the Secretary
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